May 5, 2023, General Membership Meeting for Summer season 2023 at Omega Bar & Grill

Board Members present: Susan Linkous, Robert Jayne, Bobby White, Terri Beasley, and Jennifer Wicks

President Susan Linkous called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm. She welcomed everyone and thanked Omega for hosting the Membership meeting.

Susan called for the Secretary's Report. Jennifer Wicks read the minutes from the January 4, 2023, Membership Meeting. A motion was made to accept the minutes as read, seconded, and passed.

Treasurer's Report. Terri Beasley reported the Truist Bank Account of \$42,453.92 with the General fund of \$31,210.08; Dart Classic fund of \$1,,033.29; Sanctioning fund of \$5,008.45; Youth fund of \$2,700.10; Other of \$2,502.00. She stated printed copies of the accounts were available if anyone would like to look them over.

League Director's Report. Bobby White congratulated the winners of the Winter 2023 season: Gold – Urduhm; Silver – Corked; Bronze – Hell Yeah. Bobby stated that we only have 28 teams for the Summer 2023 season. This being the case, the Board made the tough decision to drop the Bronze division. Hopefully we will have enough teams to bring it back in the Fall. He then asked all teams to look at the roster in their packets. Members who have not submitted and application and paid membership fees were highlighted. He asked that these members do so by the first night of play.

Vice President's Report. Robert Jayne said he would be certifying all boards and this should be complete prior to the next Membership meeting. He then reminded everyone of the upcoming weekend event at Partner's on Saturday and Omega on Sunday and also the Dart Classic June $9^{th} - 11^{th}$ at the Richmond East Moose. Flyers for both events are available on the CVDA Facebook page as well as the website.

President's Report. Susan Linkous thanked the Board for their hard work this season as well as Terry Hackworth for straightening the books and helping Terri Beasley settle into her new position. She then stated that the Board had reviewed and updated the Rules of Play to reflect Dart Connect. She reminded Captains that there was a copy in each packet and more were available if anyone else wanted one. Website should be updated by the end of the week.

Susan stated that there was renewed interest in a Youth League. She scheduled an informational meeting at Murphy's Law on May 14, 2023, at 2pm. The start date would be the following week, May 21st. She said Murphy's had agreed that there would be no smoking or drinking in the dart room while youth were present.

She reminded everyone that during league play or any CVDA sanctioned event that we need to throw our darts in the proper manner. DO NOT fling them at the board or another player. If the board receives a complaint sent to the PO Box, they will address it and take appropriate action if necessary.

She then asked that people not call board members late at night. If it can wait until the next day, please do so. Most board members have jobs outside of the CVDA. Please be respectful.

ADO Report. Tommy Harrell stated that there were no qualifiers at this point in time.

Dart Classic Report. Terry Hackworth was not present (stuck in traffic). Susan Linkous reported what she had available.

Old Business:

There was no old business.

New Business:

A member stated concern about the Youth League location. He recommended a non-smoking location instead. Several other members agreed. Discussion was had about possible locations and also forming a committee for the Youth League. It was ultimately decided to put the Youth League on hold until a suitable location was chosen. Susan suggested that Chris Wicks oversee this endeavor. He accepted.

Other New Business:

There was no other new business.

Packets were handed out starting at 8:05pm.

Motion made to adjourn, seconded, and passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:13pm.

Submitted by Jennifer Wicks